JULY, 1877. xi

Toronto, shewing the Rural Deancries, Churches, Stations, and Church Population
in each Township according to the ceasus of 1871, prepared for, and presented to the
Mission Board, by George B. Kivkpatrick.”

Widows and Orphans’ Fuud, and Theological Students’ Fund
Committee.

Present.—Rev. H, C. Cooper, Chairman; Reve. J. S. Baker and F, Tremayne,
Capt. Blain, Messrs VanKoughnet and Agar.

Application for the usual pension from the Widows and Orphans’ Fund was re-
ceived from the widow of the late Rev, Geo. S. J. [Hill,

Ordered,—That Mra, Hill be placed on the funi for 3200 per annum. The first
quarterly payment to be mude on the 1st July next.

Resolved,—That the Chairman be instructed to ask the Archdencons of the
Diocese to notify those Pavishes in their several Archdeaconries where no colleotions

. have been made in answer to the special appeal of October last, and to urge upon

them the necessity of endeavouring to obtain the amounts for which they have been

assessed, as soon as possible.

A Sub-Committee was appointed to prepave the AnnualReport for prosentation
to the Synod, w.th instructions to mention therzin the nwmnes of all defaulting
Parishes,

AMr. Henry C. Avant’s application for a Divinity Eshibition having again been
Iaid before the Committee, Mr. Avaut was placed upon the list of Exhibitioners in
expeciation of a vacancy occuring in October next.

General Purposes Fund, Statistics and Assessment Committee-

Present.—Marcellus Crombie, Esq., Chairman; Revs. Dr. 0'Meara, 8. J. Boddy,
John Fletcher, R. W. Hindes and John Vicars; Dr. Hodgins, Alderman Boswell.

A grant of $50 was made in aid of the Building Fund of Holy Trinity Church,
Cavan,

Au applieation for 2 grant in aid of St. Luke’s Church, Ashburnham, was laid

- over for the present, the church not being so far finished as to admit of service

being regularly held in it,
The Chairman having presented a report from the Sub-Committee in regard to
the Burnside Trust, the same was referred back for further consideration.

Sunday School and Book and Tract Committee.

Present.—Rev. Geo. . Taylor in the chnir; Revs. J. D. Cayley, and (. R.
Matthew. Messrs. Gillespie and Morgan.

The following grants were made ; $20 worth of Library Books te each of the
Sunday Schools at Stayner, Leshieville, St. Paul’s, Tunisfil, and All Saints’, Brock: to
meet n payment of S0 in each ease. S5 worth of Library Books for St. Mark’s,
QOtonabee.

Also $4.50 worth of Prayer Books and some of the old stock for the congrega-
tion at Brook’s School House, North Essa.

An application from the new Mission of Charleston and Cataract was deferred
until an incumbent is appointed to the Mission,

Audit Committee.

Present.—Rev. W. Grant, Chaivman; Rev. George Nesbitt, and Mr. W, Gamblc.
The Awditors submitted an interim report for the guarter eading 30th Apri),
1877, together with the balance sheets of the Rectory Lands awl Clergy Trust

.~ Funds: the audit to be completed and :unaual report prepared in time for the meet-
. ing of the Synod on the 19th June.




